## KACHINA KENNEL CLUB CAPERS OCTOBER 2018



## **KKC OFFICERS**

Marilyn Casiano, President	623-363-2567
Susan Miller, Vice Pres.	602-578-8950
Stephanie Clark, Sec.	623-980-9662
Dawn Fennewald, Treasurer	602-368-9396
Lucille Hathcock, Director	623-979-7383
Marilyn Pauley, Director	602-843-0219
Vacant. Director	

Newsletter Editor - Marilyn Casiano mcasiano2006@gmail.com

NEXT GENERAL MEETING WILL BE 7;00 PM, NOVEMBER 20, 2018 AT THE IHOP RESTAURANT LOCATED AT 6601 W. PEORIA AVE, GLENDALE, AZ Kachina Kennel Club Capers is the official newsletter of the Kachina Kennel Club. The opinions of the writers or advertisers do not constitute views of the club or its members.

Members dues are \$15.00 for Family and \$10.00 for Single membership. Memberships are renewed annually in May. For membership information please contact the Membership Chairman, Lucille Hathcock at 623-979-7383, or mail then to:

Lucille Hathcock, 8702 West Puget Ave. Peoria, AZ 85345

Kachina meets on the third Tuesday of each month (except the months of July and August) at the IHOP Restaurant located at 6601 W. Peoria Ave. (67th Ave and Peoria Ave) Glendale, AZ. 85302. Meetings start at 7:00 pm. The Board meetings are on the second Tuesday of the month at the same location.

## Kachina Kennel Club General Minutes - October 16, 2018

The meeting held at IHOP Restaurant in Glendale, was called to order at 7:06 PM by President Marilyn Casiano. Derick Koziol made a motion to accept the August 2018 General meeting minutes as printed in the Newsletter. Andrea Koziol 2nd and the motion carried.

President - Marilyn explained to the membership that the Board has filled the the vacancy of Secretary with Stephanie Clark, who volunteered to move to the Secretary position from the Director position that she had. The Board will fill the Director position from the membership.

Vice President - No Report

Secretary - No Report

**Treasurer -** Dawn Fennewald gave a full accounting of the treasury and stated that all of Kachina's accounts are up to date. Most of the show expenses are already paid through the joint cluster account. Mike Doty made a motion to accept the Treasurer Report as presented. Marilyn Pauley seconded and the motion carried.

Also, since we don't publish the exact amounts of money in the treasury in the newsletter, you may reequest this information at the general meetings.

Show Chairman - Dawn F Thanked all if the members who worked so hard at the show and gave a report on the show and said that all but a few Show bills have been paid and that we made money. We won't know exactly how much until after the the cluster closeout meeting with Prescott, which is scheduled for Oct. 30, 2018. We did make money, and the show went well. Dawn also listed several areas where the club can save money.

Match Chairman - Discussion took place on possible date to have the match. It was determined to have it on January 13, 2019 at the Paradise Valley Park. Dawn stated that she would check to see if the park was available. Marilyn C stated that she would ask Sahuaro Kennel Club for permission to have the park in their area.

Unfinished Business - Dawn F. stated that the Awards were finished and looked great. Dawn then passed out all of the awards to the attending members who had earned them.

Marilyn asked if all attending members read the PDF of the Constitution & By-Laws. Marilyn C. stated that the attending membership voted unanimously in writing, on the sign in sheet to accept the Constitution and By- Laws when they sign in at the beginning of the meeting. The club will go through the proper channels to get the information back to AKC so we can finally have a correct document to workwith. Marilyn C. also wants to send AKC the information that several lifetime members live out of state and were unable to attend this meeting for voting purposes. Also, several of our regular attending members were at some dog shows, but that even with this we still had the quorum needed to pass.

## New Business - None

Other Committees - None

Mike Doty made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Derick Koziol 2nd and the motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:43 pm.

Respectfully Submitted Stephanie Clark KKC Secretary

**BRAG & CRY** 

Dean & Mike Doty's Winaty's Ultimate Red Sensation (AKA Phlash) was shown at Prescott Valley and Show-Low, and took 7 Selects, 1 Best of Breed and a Group 3. He finished his Grand Championship at the first KKC Show on Sunday, September 23, 2018.

Audrey Rajek CH. Nightwing's Dark Shadow at Claddagh, tool Slect Bitch on Sat. & Sun. at the Prescott-Kachina Shows.

(Continued next Page)

Ashley Jimenez's **Vivian** English Mastiff who is 6 years old, just added her 5th title by earning her CGCA in New Mexico.

Stephanie Clark - CH. Symphonie's If I Had You CGCA,THDN,TKN (AKA PARKER) is the first Animal Assisted Crisis Response Kerry Blue Terrier.

